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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
July 15, 2021 

 
 
 

To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I 
     Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
     Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
    Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
    Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 
 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
        County Engineer  
 
 

Re: Telepak Networks, Inc./D.B.A. Cspire Utility Permit 
 County Road Name, Yandell Road-Grace Crossing Church 
 
The Engineering Department recommends approval of permit application for Telepak Networks, 
Inc./D.B.A. Cspire proposes a directional bore to install fiber optic cable servicing Grace Crossing Church, 
along and across Yandell Road onto private property.  





timothy.bryan
Approved





PROPOSED FIBER BUILD

<<           P E R M I T S          >>

COUNTY : MADISON, MS
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GRACE CROSSING BAPTIST CHURCH (CANTON)

SWO.OSP.63443 

PREPARED BY

43 Town Center Square, Suite 204
Hattiesburg, MS 39402

Office phone: (601) 402-9149
Email: designservices@bbgeomatics.com
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